
From: Johnson,G Douglas (BPA) - DK-7
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:06 AM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG- 5; Aaron Burdick; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5
Cc: Arne Olson
Subject: RE: BPA- E3

Sorry for the additional email — in response to the question about slide 4— I think a brief description of capacity, energy,
nameplate capacity, etc., would help. We can also plug in a couple of bullets from our news releases about the LSRD
contribution to keeping the lights on during the cold snap and severe weather in winter 2021 and the June 2021 heat
dome event.

From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 4:44 PM
To: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Cc: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com>; Johnson,G Douglas (BPA) - DK-7 <gdjohnson@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: BPA-E3

DELIBERATIVE FOIA EXEMPT
Hi Aaron-
Attached are some "notes" for you to consider in the presentation. You can copy and paste into your template slides for
the suggestions you like- feel free to edit and reword as needed. I am also sending a copy to Doug in our
communications staff to see if he has any additional thoughts or comments since he is very good at messaging most of
our lower Snake River dam capability public reports.

Thanks,
Eve

From: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:50 AM
To: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov> ; James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>
Cc: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com >
Subject: [ EXTERNAL] RE: BPA-E3

DELIBERATIVE FOIA EXEMPT

Sure. See attached.

Aaron

From: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 6:45 AM
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